

4/22/19

Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm

Committee members in attendance

Cheryl Sadowski
Beth Taylor
Vicki Schwery
Diana Ingraham
James MacBride

Secretary minutes reviewed from 3/25/2019. Revisions made. Motion made and second to approve the minutes as amended. Ayes have it.

Treasurer's report \$12,030.40. No additional funds. Motion made and second to accept treasurer's report. Ayes have it.

Audience of citizens:

Valorie Longo from Tamarack Lodge – working on placing a mini-mudder course called the “Rack Attack.” Looking to have it done by July 20th. Possible to use the course. Murder Mystery Dinner fundraiser. Offer of a bonfire can be done. Willing to help and offer the use of the property.

Old Business:

Markham Starr speaker – new books about ceremonial stones. Has offered to speak for free and arrange a walk to see the stones. Anytime in September or October.

Jim contacted David Naumec at Pequot Museum but have not received a response. He will try a generic email for information.

Vicki is having difficulty with contacting Thelemic Printing but will keep trying.
Bandanas require a black and white version of the map to keep costs down. Check for copyright.
Contact Jack Wesa in EDC for a black and white version of the trails map to be used on a bandana. Email Jim the seal and logo winners.

Ellis Tucker has offered to put our logo on his ceramic/pottery ware. His product is at the Alpaca Farm. We can ask Ellis Tucker to create limited edition items and ask him to create a serving plate with the logo. Jim to ask him to our next meeting and bring his wares.

Murder Mystery Dinner – ask the Griswold drama club to participate. Vicki to research the dinner and how to put it on then contact Valorie.

Beth will contact Ekonk Hill Turkey Farm to confirm the use of the logo in their corn maze. Send the logo to everyone's email.

Possibly an event with Markham Starr on July 18th on Thursday in the evening 6pm.

New Business:

An event around the History of Tamarack which was a forge at the "Forge" or Tamarack

Send Tracey ideas to put on the weekly newsletter.

Next meeting will be 5/20 at 6:00 pm.

Motion made and second to adjourn at 7:15pm.